FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF - o
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufez

Lt. Governor

Southeast District Office Shawn Hamilton
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 Secretary
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
561-681-6600

September 26, 2024

Rebecca George, Field Operations

CIliff Berry, Inc.
3400 SE 9th Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Re:  CIliff Berry, Inc.
HW Facility ID #FLR000083071
CBI Extension Request
Broward County

Dear Ms. Rebecca George:

The Department has received and reviewed your request dated September 25, 2024, for an
extension to your facility’s 10-day hazardous waste transportation limit. Your request cites
circumstances which were unforeseen or uncontrolled, and which will be temporary. The
facility’s 10-day transportation time limit for the hazardous waste described in your letter ends
on September 26, 2024.

Under the circumstances, the Department hereby grants a 10-day extension to your facility’s
transportation limit. Please be advised that with this extension, the affected waste with
transportation time limit ending September 26, 2024, must be removed by October 6, 2024.

Please submit a copy of the manifest(s) generated to the Department within 30 days of removal
of the waste. Manifests may be submitted electronically to Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov.

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Shelby Luong at 561-681-6718 or
via e-mail at Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

Viviana Uselche, Assistant Director
Southeast District

cc: Viviana Useche - FDEP SED; Shelby Luong - FDEP SED
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